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LOS LUNAS SCHOOLS 

RFP 2020-002-HR 
STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
DATE: JULY 24, 2019 

 

 
 RFP No.:  2020-002-HR 
 
 RFP Due:  August 15, 2019 
 
   

 Time:  2:00 PM Local Time 
   
 Where:  Los Lunas Schools 
  Administration Offices 
      P.O. Drawer 1300 (if mailed) 
      119 Luna Avenue (if delivered) 
  Los Lunas, NM  87031 
  
For Additional Information Please Contact: 

 
 Heather Rindels, Purchasing Agent  
 505-866-8259 Phone 
 505-866-8262 Fax 
       Email:  hrindels@llschools.net 
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STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

FOR 

LOS LUNAS SCHOOLS  

RFP NO. 2020-002-HR 

RFP Amendment No. 1 

July 24, 2019 
 

 

 

The above referenced RFP is amended as follows: 

 

Submitted Questions and Answers 

 

1. Can the District please clarify the amount of mental health support needed on a weekly basis per 

provider?  

 

There is currently no data to provide an answer to this question since this is the first time we are 

completing the RFP process for these services. 

 

2. The rate schedule only has pricing for consultations and same day assessments. Is there a need for 

contracted on-going mental health provider services?  

 

There is not a need for contracted on-going mental health provider services. 

 

3. How many hours per week does the District determine needing mental health provider services? 

 

The District has no way of knowing this due to our students’ ever changing needs. Some weeks may 

have minimal services while others may have several.  

 

4. Can the District please share their current internal employee structure for mental health support? 

 

The District does not have an internal structure in place. 

 

5. Can the District please share their anticipated budget for this project for the 19-20 School Year? 

 

The District has no way of knowing an actual amount since this is the first time we are completing the 

RFP process for these services. 

 

 

 

 

   

 

END OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 

Proceed to Acknowledgement of Amendment No. 1 
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    ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
 

STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 

Los Lunas Schools RFP 2020-002-HR 

 

In acknowledgment of receipt of this Request for Proposal (RFP) the undersigned agrees that he/she has received a complete copy of 

the RFP and Amendment No.1 dated 7/24/2019 . 

 

The acknowledgment of receipt should be signed and returned with your Proposal on or before August, 15, 2019  2:00 PM 

Local Time. 
 

 

FIRM: _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REPRESENTED BY: _____________________________ TITLE: _______________________________________ 

 

 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

PHONE NO.:________________________________ FAX NO.:_________________________________________ 

 

 

ADDRESS: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

CITY: ___________________________________________ STATE: ______ ZIP CODE: ____________________ 

 

 

SIGNATURE: __________________________________________________ DATE: ________________________ 

 

 

 

Please return to: 
 

Heather Rindels 

Los Lunas Schools Buyer 

P.O. Drawer 1300 (if mailed) 

119 Luna Avenue (if delivered) 

Los Lunas, NM 87031 

Phone: (505) 866-8259 

Fax: (505) 866-8262 

 
 

 


